

## Whittecarr Rifle and Pistol Range

July 9, 2020 Minutes

Present: President Jim McCormack, VP Jeff Jetter, Sec/Treas Dan Ashmore, Board members Mike Wesche, Rick Royer, Tim Thomas, Jim Dennis, Paul Henstridge, John Marshall, Dave Heddich, Caretaker Doug Brownlee

Meeting called to order by President Jim McCormack at 7:00

Meis motion passed

June minutes read and approved

Treasurer's report: \$31,658 in checking, \$11,877 in Range improvement account

Office report: 880 shooters, \$6996 income, \$3901 expenses

Doug's report: weeds sprayed, DJ's bid to rewire garage is \$250-300, a bear is getting in the trash cans, Jim Dennis got us a nice aerial photograph of the range, tree has been removed from the pistol bay, people are leaving cardboard on the backers which creates a trash problem, Doug and John got the office electrical panel installed.

Tammany should know by July 27 when she will be back to work.

Special events: a few dates were scheduled

Lee is continuing to work on the bar code reading equipment. It looks like we will not be able to use driver's licenses for check-ins but maybe for initial intake of new members.

### New Business

We will stay with 9-5 open hours. Special events can start earlier if the match director opens and closes the gate.

Jim and Dan will work the office while Doug goes camping.

Front steps on the office need rebuilding. Doug can do it with landscape timbers.

Adjourned 7:50